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Trustees' Report

The Trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and audito6' report of the charitable company
for the period 1 September 2023 to 31 August 2024. The annual report serves the purpose of both a trustees' report, and a
directors' report under company law.

Since the UTC qualifies as small under section 383, the strategic report required of medium and large companies under The

Companies Act 2006 (Strategic Report and Director's Report) Regulations 2013 is not required.

The UTC operates an academy specialising in Engineering for pupils aged 14 to 19 serving a catchment area of Allerdale and

Copeland in west cumbria. lt has a pupil capacity of tl8o and had a roll of 385 in the school census on 5 October 2023.

Structure, Govemance and Manatement

Constitutlon
The Energy Coast UTC is a company limited by guarantee and an exempt charity, The charitable company's memorandum and

articles of association dated 16 January 2012 are the primary governing documents ofthe academy trust. The trustees ofThe

Energy Coast UTC are also the directors ofthe charitable company for the purposes of company law. The charitable company

operates as The Energy Coast UTC.

The principal object of the UTC is to ad\rancg for the public benefit, education in the United Kingdom. This is done by

establishing, maintainin& carrying on, managing and developing the school offering a broad and balanced curriculum, which

includes provision for technical education.

Details ofthe Trustees who served throughout the year are included in the Reference and Administrative details.

Members' Liabllity
Each member ofthe charitable company undenakes to contribute to the assets of the charitable company in the event of it
being wound up while they are a member, or within one year after they cease to be a member, such amount as may be

required, not exceeding f10, for the debts and liabilities contracted before they ceased to be a member.

The Members of the Charitable Company are:

McMenon Engineering Services

Morgan Sindall lnfrastructure
Nuclear Decommissioning Authority
UniveEity of cumbria

Trustee's lndemnides
The academy trust has opted into the Department for Education's risk protection arrangement (RPA), an alternative to

insurance where UK government funds cover losses that arise. This scheme protects trustees and officers from claims arising

from negligent acts, errors or omissions occurring whilst on academy business, and provides unlimited cover. lt is not possible

to quantify the trustees and officerd indemnity element from the overall cost of the RPA scheme.

Method of Recruitment and Appolntment o. Election ot Trustees

The management ofthe UTC is the responsibility ofthe trustees who are elected and coopted under the terms ofthe Articles

of Association.

New trustees are approached to ioin the Board due to changes in representation of members, due to constitutional

requirements or a skill set missing from the board of trustees

The UTC membeE are the only external bodies who are entitled to appoint trustees.

Policies and Procedures Adopted forthe lnductlon and Training of Trustees.

Trustees receive training covering their legal responsibilities, equality and diversity, safeguarding (including the Prevent Duty),

health and safety and teaching and learning.
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Trustees' Report (continued)

Ortanisatlonal Structule
The Goveming Body meetints occurfourtimes a year and there are three sub committees which have deleFted decision
making powe6 for their relevant areas of focus, They are the Finance, Premises, Personnel and Audit committee, Curriculum
and Standards committee and Employer Engagement committee. They meet three times a year and feed directly into the full
Goveming board.

The day-to-day management ofthe UTC lies with the Head ofschooland a leadership team of a Vice principaland four
Assistant principals (including chief Financial Officer) The UTC Co.Chair of Trustees are stuart Atkinson and Kerri Black.

Arangements tor seftlng pay and r€muneration of key management personnel
When taking pay decisions, The Energy Coast UTC has regard to the Pay Policy and to the member of staffs' particular post
within the staffing structure. All procedures for determining pay are consistent whh the principles of public life - objectMty,
openness and accountability, lt is assured that there wlll be equaltreatment for all members of staff in regard to protected
characteristics.

Related panhs and other connected charides and ortanlsations
The UTC college has a connected party relatlonship with The University of cumbria. They are a founding member of the UTc
and have representation on the UTC Govemint 8ody. Morgan Sindall, a member ofthe academy with representation on the
UTC Goveming Body, has provided €35O,Oq) sponsonhip/funding to the academy in 2023/24

Tr.de union facillty time
The academy trust has no relevant union officials.

Engagement wlth employees (including dbabled pelsons)
Employees have been consulted on issues of concern to them by means of regular consultative committee and staff meetings
and have been kept informed on specific matters directly by management. The UTc carries out exit interviews for all staff
leaving the organisation and has adopted a procedure of upward feedback for senior management and the trustees.

The UTC has implemented a number ofdetalled policies in relation to all aspects of personnel matters including:

. Equality & Diversity Policy

. Health & safety policy

ln accordance with the UTC'S Equal opportunities policy, the UTC has long established fair employment practices in the
recruitment, selection, retention and training ofdisabled staff.

Full details ofthese policies are available from the UTC,S offices.
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Trustees' Report (continued)

Objectives and Actlvities

Oblects and Aims
The Academy Trust's objective is specifically resricted to the following: to advance for the public benefit education in the
United Kingdom, in particular but without prejudice to establish, maintain, carry on, manage and develop a school offering a

broad and balanced curriculum, which includes provision of technical and employment-based education.

The trustees have adopted the following mission stat€ment to eilcapsulate the aims and obiects of Energy coatt UTc:

'Energising our young people and Britain's Energy Coast through innovative, technically - focussed education and training, to
achieve high standards and excellence'.

Obiectives, Strategi€s and Artivldes
The focus ofthe Energy Coast UTC is to provide a world-class education experience which is specifically designed to ensure

young people are prepared for apprenticeshipt work and university. Providing education for 14-1g-year-olds in West

Cumbria, the curriculum combines academic classroom-based learnint with practical skills and a strong emphasis on Science,

Technology, Engineering and Maths (sTEM).

The Energy Coast UTC deliveB core academic provision at both GcsE and TLevels, with students re€eiving vocational BTEC and

industry standard qualifiGtion related trainin& which is being delivered in our new workshop facilities - which opened in

September 2022.

The Energy Coast UTC has developed successful collaborations with employers including initiatives such as l4-week proiects

with a variety of employers, such as Morgan Sindall lnfrastructure, Arup, lggesund, Shepleys, the Rotary Club, Nuvia, Sellafield

Ltd, Balfour Beaftie, McMenon and Wood. We are also partnered with Jacobs to deliver our national qualification in DiSital

Engineering (Design Engineer Construct) at Level 2 to all students in Key Stage 4 and as a level 3 option for 5th form.

Additionally, we are now workint with a variety of employer partners to source SMay industrial placements for some of our

6th form students, which tive students an invaluable experience ofthe workplace over a sustained period of time. Finally, we

continue to work with Kaefer to provide all ofour 5th form students with an accredited IOSH certificate.

Public Benefit
ln setting our obiectives and planning our actMties the trustees have carefully considered the Charity Commission's teneral
guidance on public benefit.
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Energy coast UTC was inspected by Ofsted in March 2023 and judged to be good in every area. Ofsted stated 'Governors are
knowledgeable. They support leaders well. Governors hold leaders to account effectively for the quality of education that
pupils receive.'

Within school we continue to uphold the same standards as demonstrated in our ptevious inspection through a thorough
quality Assurance calendar and accountability measures. ln the current academic year Energy coast UTC have won a number of
local awards (Cumbria wide) in a range of different catetories such as: Best Employer Entagement with Sellafield Ltd., Best
Teaching Assistant, The Wellbeing Award and Best Apprentice. We were also short-listed in the catetory for 'Best Support
stafF, getting down to the final three for the whole of cumbria. ln the previous academic year Energy coast UTc also won 'Best
Secondary School' at the Golden Apple Awards.

Our brand-new workhop block and sports pavilion opened in September 2022 and has negated the need for the lease and use
of temporary facilities as in previous academlc years. The state-of-the-art workhops are an incredible facility for our current
students and future generations, allowing them to experience a range of industry standard machinery and equipment which is
unheard of within a traditional secondary schoolsetting.

Student progt€ss trom basellne
Most students make better than expected progress fiom their starting points across all subject areas; progress within English
and engineering is outstandin& progress in science is good; progress in maths is steadily improving but there are still some
improvements to be made in relation to student progress from baseline.

Key areas to monitor moving fonvard are:

Maths attainment was not hith enouth. This will be a key area for monitorint this year inclusive of progress from
baseline

Boys progress in €nglish. Progress of boys and girls is very close in most areas though girls are making significantv more
progress in English.

Progress of some options subjects is not yet high enough.

Disadvantaged Students
Disadvantages students make similar progress to their peers - this is consistent across all subject areas. whilst this an area
requiring further improvement, we are seeing a positive trend in this gap.

High Prlor Attain€rs
HiSh prior attainers (HPA) students continue to make good protress from their baseline assessment across almost all
curriculum areas.

Low Prior Attalne.s
Although this is a smallcohort it is important to ensure that none ofthese students are overlooked and focus is maintained
upon the progress ofthis group. Progress from their baseline assessment is lowerthan that of MpA and HpA students, but their
progress within most subiects is strong.

Student Destlnations
students continu€ to secure excellent destinations with 90% of students going into apprenticeships, employment of university
courses' ln the 2023/24 academic year 61% of Energy coast uTc students secured an apprenticeship against a cumbria average
of 9% and national average of 6%. we continue to endeavour to secure o NEET5 moving forward but in the aftermath of the
global pandemic opportunities for students have been limited. where students curentlv do not have a secure destination, they
have received additional support from Energy coast UTc in the form of interviews and contact with some of our employer
partners in the hope that they will be successful in securing wo* or an apprenticeship in the near future.
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Trustees' Report (continued)

Student behavioul, personal development and welfare
Student behaviour in and around the UTC continues to be at least good.

Attendance
Attendance of all year groups is at orjust below the school target of 95% but has always improved from the same studentd

attendance at their previous school. Where attendance is below expectation is continues to improve in comparison to students'

previous schools in the same way which was recotnised in our Ofsted report. Our new pastoral support team continue to build

relationships with parents and stakeholders to make progress within this area for development."

"Attendance continues to be a concern in some areas, notably a small number of our current Year 11 cohort (2023/24) and for

some ofour disadvantated students. This is a priority.

Teachint and Leaming
Teaching and learning continue to be at least good. A personalised CPD programme is in place, with additional sessions for all

new staff. Staff across all departments take proactive steps to take ownership of their own pedagogy and are sharing good

practice through 'Magpie' weeks; learning from colleagues in the classroom then tuming to adapt this to their own classroom

settings. We currently have two staff enrolled on one ofthe National Professional Qualification pathways- all of which filter into

our whole school priorities.

Student numbers
Current student numbers are 386 as of the October 2023 census

Finance
The financial situation ofthe UTC remains challenging. Three risk continue to apply:year 12 recruitment, year 12 to 13

retention, pupil number adiustment (PNA) clawback and recoverable deficit fundint repayment.

The UTC has set a balanced budget for th e 2023-24,2024125 and 2025/26 a€demic and financialyears. A repayment plan is in

place for the repayment of historic debt. All debt will be repaid in 2025125.

Going Canceln
The school continues to work closely with the ESFA and the Board of Trustees have a reasonable expectation that with this

continued support; the UTC will have adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

Trustees have approved a 3-year financial plan based on census funding which shows a balanced budget and incorporates full

historic debt repayment by August 2026.

The Energy Coast UTC has made a commitment to form orioin a Multi-Academy Trust. The Trustees and C.E.O' are exploring

this over the next academic Year.

After making appropriate enquiries, the Eoard ofTrustees confirm that the current cashflow forecast indicates we have enough

funds forthe current academic year and with the continued support from the ESFA, this Sives us reason to continue to adopt

the going concern basis in preparing ourfinancial statements.
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Flnancial Revlew
The Academy Trust's accounting period is 01 S€ptemb€r 2023 to 31 August 2024

Most ofthe UTC'S income is obtained from the Department of Education (DfE) in the form of a recurrent grant, the use of
which is restricted to educational purposes. The grdnt forthe year is shown in the Statement of Financial ActMties. Durint the
year, the UTC received total revenue funding of€3,72&560 of which f2,929,088 was from the DfE in the form of GAG funding
t7*1.
Revenue expenditure wes e3,292,375, of which staflin8 is the main area of cost at €2,336,615. (7L%l

Net assets at 31 August 2024 amounted to €11,109,584 being represented by Restricted Fixed Asset fund of f1O,623,SG6,
€200,000 pension surplus and a surplus of €286,018 on Restricted funds.

ln year surplus is €410,970 on restricted and unrestricted funds. This has eliminated the brought forward restricted fund,s
deficit of €124,952.

ReserYes Polky
Reserves are held in accordance with the requirements laid down by the Department for Education. There are free reserves of
€286,018 held at present.

Funds in o€/fdr
The General AnnualGrant (GAG) is now in a surplus of f284,868, the deficit at the start of the year has been eliminated (2023:
deficit 8130,652). This was mainly due to historic hith costs for external teaching provision and a large pupil number
adiustment in 2ol6lu.

lnvesfirent Pollcy
The Finance, Premises and Personnel Committee are responsible for ensuring effective summary ofthe treasury management
strategies and policies. The UTC has not needed to implement any investm€nt decisions.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The UTC operates and manages a risk register. Three risks continue to apply: year 12 recruitment (with year t2 into year 13
retention), pupil number adjustment (pNA) clawback and recoverable deficit funding repayment.

A repayment plan is in place for repayment of historic debt, which is accounted for as liabilities in the current year.
Additionally, year 12 recruitment remains a risk.

Trust estete management
The key delegated responsibilities ofthe Trust estate management are to ensure that the Trusfs capital estate is fit for
purpose; and ensure that appropriate legal letislation for Heahh and safety is being adopted and followed; and to receive
relevant reports form Trust staff. lt also has delegated authority for ordering ofgoods and services as well as sitnatories for
payments, within the approved Financialscheme of Delegation.
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Principal Funding Sou.ces
The majority ofthe academy's income is obtained from the Education and Skills Funding Atency (ESFA) and the Local Authority
in the form of grants, the use of which is restricted to particular purposes.

Fundraising

The academy trust does not use any external fundraisers. All fundraising undertaken during the year was monitored by the
Trustees.

Plans for Future Periods

The UTC is committed to ensuring exceptional levels of progression into education, employment or training for its departing
students. This will be achieved through maintaining high nandards of academic and vocational provision. ln addition, the UTC

ensures students have work ready skills and knowledge gathered through the €xposure to the UTCS employment led projects
and range of enrichment activities.

From September 2022, the UTC'S students benefited from brand new state of the art entineering workhops.

The Trust is being encouraged by Regional Schools Commissioner (RSC) to ioin a Multi Academy Trust (MAT). The Trustees and

UTC leadership willcontinue to explore this durint 2024/25.

Funds Held on Behalf of others

The Academy acts as an intermediary for the following administered proiects, but has no responsibility for them. These are:

. 16-19 Bursary Fund. The academy trust distributes 1G19 bursary funds to students as an agent for ESFA.

ln each instance, the Academy acts as a banking agent for the funds but has no responsibility for them.

Auditor

lnsofar as the trustees are aware:

. there is no relevant audit information of which the charitable company's auditor is unaware: and

. the trustees have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information

and to establish that the auditor is aware of that information.

The Trustees' report, incorporating a strategic report, was approved by the Trustees and signed on its behalf by:

sb_
sMfffi,€(}J

,","Q-l Blur
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Govemance Statement

Scope of Responslbillty
fu trustees, we acknowledge we have overall responsibility for ensuring that Energy Coast UTC has an effective and appropriate
system of control, financial and otherwise. However such a system is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of
failure to achieve business obiectives, and can provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.

As Trustees, we have reviewed and taken account of the guidance in DfE's Governance Handbook and competency framework
for governance.

The board of trustees has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the C.E.O., as accounting officer, for ensurinB financial
controls conform with the requirements of both propriety and good financial manatement and in accordance with the
requirements and rEponsibilities assigned to it in fie fundint agreement between Energy Coast UTC and the secretary of State
for Education.

They are also responsible for reporting to the board of trustees any material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal control

Gove?nance
The information on go/emance included here supplements that described in the Trustees' Report and in the Statement of
Trustees' Responsibilities.

Section 2.3 ofthe Academies Financial Handbook 2022 requires that if the board met less than six times it must describe how it
maintained effective oversight of fu nds.

The Govemlng sodY has formally met four times during the year. Attendance during the year at meetings ofthe Governing
Body was as follows:

Meetin3s Out of a
Trustees attended possible
Stuart Atkinson (Co-Chair) 4 4
KerriBlack (Co-Chair) S 4
Patrick Freeman (Vice Chair) 4 4
Andrew Heron 2 4
Helen Mackman O 2
Peter Musk z 4
Hope Redmond (stafftrustee) 3 4
Barbara Stephens OBE (Chair) 4 4
CherryTingle (C.E.O. and accounting officcr) 4 4
Jessica Ward 1 4
Kerryann Wilson (Head ofschool) 4 4
Laura Hogg 2 4
John Edmondson 3 3
Andrew wallam 3 3
David Fisher I 2
Kathryn Walker 1 1
Thompson Reed I 4
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Board of Trustees work, pe.fomance and dranges in composition
Three trustees left dwing2O23l24 (Andtew heron, Paul Johnston, Helen Mackman and Barbara Stephens). Five trustees joined
during2o23l24 (! Edmondson, A Wallam, L Hog& D Fisher and K Walker).

There was an External Governance Reyiew conducted in September 2023.

The Key Message fiom the ExternalGovemance Review stated'This is a strong board working with a leadership team who
understand and support governance, expertly chaired, and clerked by a capable governance professional. Between them, they
meet all eight elements of effective governance and discharBe their three core functions effectively,',

Conflicts ol irrte,?rt
The academy has processes in place to manage conflicts of interest within the academy.

' The academy maintains up to date register of business interests for all relevant trustees/governors/memberc and the
information provided is included on the academy's website in a summary format.

' Trustees are required at trustee meetings to declare if they have any conflicts of interest in relation to any matter due to be
discussed at each meeting. lf it was deemed necessary the relevant trustee would step out ofthe meeting for the entirety
ofthe agenda item.

. Finance staff are aware of the business interests of the trustees^overnors/members and are aware of the need to ensure
these are dealt with appropriately and disclosed in the financial statements where required.

Meetings
The Board considered the financial position and performance ofthe UTC at each ofthese Board meetin& and at the four
Finance Committee meetings and, this oversight is supplemented via the monthly meetints between the Principal and the Chair

of the Finance Committee which focus on a review ofthe management accounts; the outcomes ofthese meetings are reported
to the Finance Committee.

Govemance Review
Both a self-assessment and an extemal review of tovemance was carried out in September 2023. An internal skills audit and

review of governance is undertaken annually.

The information on governance included here supplements that described in the Trustees' report and in the Statement of
Trustees' Responsibilities. The board of trustees has formally met 4 times during the year. Attendance during the year at
meetings ofthe board oftrustees was as follows:

Stuart Atkinson (Co-Chair) - 100%

Kerri Black (Co-Chair) - 75%
Patrick Freeman (vice chair) - 100%

Andrew Heron (resigned 3lloBl2al - sffio
Helen Mackman (resi$ned 3ll08'l2al -O%

Peter Musk - 50%
Hope Redmond (stafftrustee) - 75%

Barbara Stephens OBE (chair) (resigned 19lO7l24l - 700116

Cherry Tingle (C.E.O. and accounting officer) (ex officio) - 100%

Jessica ward - 25%
Kerryann Wilson (Head of School) - 100%
Laura Hogg - 50%
John Edmondson (appointed 06/12123)- 100%

Andrew Wallam (appointed 06172123l - 10096

David Fisher (appointed 20l03l24l - 50%
Kathryn Walker (app oinred O3lO7l24l - l0tr}yo
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Govemance Statement (continued)

Finance, Prcmlses and Pelsonnel and Audh committee
Terms of Reference (Advisory)
1 To consider and advise the Governing Body on financial matters (including investment and borrowing), risk managemen!

land, buildlngs and estates and human resources.

2 To recommend the annual estimates of income and expenditure to the Governing Body for approval.
3 To consider at each meetint a monitoring report on income and expenditure and to make recommendations and

observations to the Governing Body.

4 To monitor the deployment of non-financial resources, including personnel and property, to advise the Board on the
effectiveness ofthe use of such resources.

5 To consider proposals for major capital expenditure and to make recommendations to the Board.
5 To monitor progress towards the timely achievement of capital build projects to cost and advising the Board.
7 To make recommendations for the Treasury Management policy.

The Finance, Premises, Personnel & Audit committee have met 3 times during the academic year 2023/24. Attendance during
the year at meetings was as follows:

Andrew Heron - lOO%

Helen Mackman - 0%
Peter Musk - 57%
Barbara Stephens OBE - 10O%

Cherry nngle - 100%
Stuart Atkinsoft- 10096

Louise Storr - 10096

Kerryann Wilson - 67%
David Fisher - 10096
Stuart Atkinson- 10096

Revlew of Value for Money
As accounting officer the Head ofschool has responsibility for ensurint that the academy trust delivers good value in the use of
public resources. The accounting officer understands that value for money refen to educational and wider societal outcomes,
as well as estates safety and management, achieved in retum for the taxpayer resources received.

The accounting officer considers how the UTc's use of its resources has provided good value for money during each academic
year, and reports to the board of trustees where value for money can be amproved, including the use of benchmarking data or
by using a framework where appropriate.

The accounting officer for the UTC has delivered lmproved value for money during the year by:

' Regular budget and risk monitoring by the Finance team, chair of Finance committee and principal. Any necessary remedial
action is taken to address any significant variances that may impact on budget outtum.

' Where appropriate tender exercises are undertaken to ensure that high \ralue contracts are assessed against the
marketplace to ensure that long term contracts attain value for money.

The Purpose ofthe System of tt emel Control
The system of intemal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather than to eliminate all risk of fuilure to
achieve policies, aims and obiestives. lt can therefore only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness. The
system of internal control is based on an on-going process designed to identifo and prioritise the risk to the achievement of
Academy Trust policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood ofthose risks being realised and the impact should they
be realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectively and economically. The system of internal control has b€en in place in
Energy coast uTc for the period 01 september 2023 to 3l August 2024 and up to the date of approval ofthe annual report and
financial statements.
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Capacity to Handle Risk
The board oftrustees has reviewed the key risks to which the academy trust is exposed together with the operating, financial
and compliance controls that have been implemented to miti&te those risks. The board of trustees is of the view that there is

a formal on-going process for identifuint, evaluating and managing the academy trust's significant risk that has been in place

for the period 1 September 2023 to 3l August 2024 and up to the date of approval ofthe annual report and financial
statements. This process is retularly reviewed by the board oftrustees.

The Risk and Control Framework
The academy trust's system of internal control is based on a framework of retular manatement information and administrative
procedures including the segregation of duties and a system of delegation and accountability. ln particular, it includes:

. comprehensive budgeting and monitoring systems with an annual budget and periodic financial reports which are reviewed

and agreed by the board oftrustees;
. regular reviews by the Finance, Premises and Personnel Committee of reports which indicate financial performance against

the forecasts and of major purchase plans, capital works and expenditure programmes;

. setting targets to measure financial and other performance;

. clearly defined purchasing (asset purchase or c:pital investment) guidelines.

. deletation of authority and segregation of duties;

. identification and management of risks.

lnternal Scrutlny
The board of trustees, via the audit committee, has considered the Academies Financial Handbook requirements for internal

scrutiny and has decided not to appoint an auditor for this purpose. The trustees have to opted to use an intemal audit service

from Baker Dearing Trust through their license agreement.

The reviewer's role includes tiving advice on financial and other matters and performing a range of checks on the UTc's

financial and other systems. Key elements were tested including systemt intemal controls, transactions, govemance and risks

tailored to the specific requirements of UTCS. Some ofthe areas which were covered were procurement management, payroll

management, finance procedures, systems and reporting.

On an annual basis, the re\riewer reports to the board of trustees throuth the audit committee on the operation ofthe systems

of control and on the discharye of the board oftrustees' financial responsibilities and annually prepares an annual summary

report to the committee outlining the areas reviewed, key findings, recommendations and conclusions to help the committee

consider actions and assess year on year progress.

ln each ofthe Assurance Reports the auditors have stated that the UTC gives either substantial or reasonable assurance over

the controls in place; but have also identified a series of improvements to be made. These improvements have been added to

the UTc's audit lo8 for implementation and regular review by the audit committee.

The Scrutiny audit plan was designed by Baker Dearing Trust to ensure that the controlframe at the UTC adhered to and

supported the requirements ofthe Academies Handbook in the follolvint areas: - Payroll & Human Resources - Procurement &

SupplierPayments-FinancialAdministration&Monitoring-StaffExpenses-FixedAssets-lncome-CreditCards-Cash
Handling - Govemance. The audit framework checks the compliance of actMties observed atainst the UTC'S established

Control Framework which in turn supports compliance with ESFA Guidance to Academies



Energy Coast UTC P.ge 14

GoYemance Statement (continuedl

ReYiew of Efftctlveness
As accounting officer, the c.E.o. has rBponsibility for reviewing the effectirreness ofthe system of intemalcontrol. During the
year in question the review has been informed by:

. the work ofthe internal auditor;

. the work of the external auditor;

. the financial management and govemance self-assessment process;

' the work of the executive manageE within the UTc who have responsibility for the development and maintenance of the
intemal control ftamework.

The accounting officer has been advised ofthe implications of the result oftheir review ofthe rystem of intemal control by the
audit committee and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure continuous improvement ofthe system is in place.

CanduCon
Based on the advice of the audit and risk commlttee and the accounting officer, the board of governors is ofthe opinion that
the academy trust has an adequate and e-ffective framework for tovernance, risk management and control.

Approved by order ofthe members ofthe board of trustees and signed on its behalf by:

Ms ferd Black
Co - chak of Trustees

4 ILI t-.rl

Mr Stuart Atkinson
Co - chah ot Trustees +\rz\z+

+1,4\

l

Date

G
Ms c Tinde
Accountlng
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Statement on Regularity, Propriety and Compliance

As accounting officer of Energy Coast UTC, I have considered my responsibility to notify the academy trust board of trustees

and the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) of material irregularity, impropriety and non.compliance with terms and

conditions of all funding, including for estates safety and manatement, under the funding agreement between the academy

trust and the Secretary of State for Education. As part of my consideration I have had due retard to the requirements of the

Academy Trun Handbook 2023, including responsibilities for estates safety and management.

I confirm that I and the academy trust board oftrustees are able to identiry any material irregular or improper use of allfunds

by the academy trust, or material non-compliance with the terms and conditions of funding under the academy trus(s funding

agreement and the Academies Financial Handbook 2023.

I confirm that no instances of material irregularity, impropriety or fundin8 non{ompliance have been discovered to date. lf any

instances are identified afterthe date ofthis statemen! these will be notified to the board oftrustees and ESFA.

G-
Ms C Tingle
Accounting oer

Date
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Statement of Trustees' Responsibilaties

Ms Blad
Co - chair of Trustees

Page 16

The Trustees (who act as trustees of Energy coast UTC and are also the directors ofthe charitable companv for the purposes of
company law) are responsible for preparing the Trustees' Report and the financial statements in accordance with the Annual
Accounts Dlredion published by the Education and Skills Funding Agency, United Kintdom Accounting Standards (United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) and applicable lar and regulations.

Company law requires the Trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under company law the Trustees
must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state ofaffairs of
the charitable company and of its incomint resources and application of resources, including its income and expenditure, for
that period. ln preparing these financial statemenB the Trustees are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently

' observe the methods and principles in the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Directio n zol3to 2024. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent

' state whether applicable UK Accounting standards have been followed, subiect to any material departures disclosed and
explained in the financial statements

' prepare the financial statements on the going concem basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the charitable
company will continue in business.

The Trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the charitable
company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position ofthe charitable company and
enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2005. They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of
fraud and other irregularities.

The Trustees are responsible for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the charitable company applies financial and other
controlt which conform with the requirements both of propriety and of good financial management. They are also responsible
for ensurint grants received from ESFVDfE have been applied for the purposes intended.

The Trustees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity ofthe corporate and financial information included on the
charitable company's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination offinancial
statements may diffur from legislation in other rurisdictions.

Approved by order ofthe members ofthe board of trustees and signed on its behalf by:

L+ ILlz,,I

Mr Stuart Attinson
Co - chah of Trustees IL

Date

Date
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lndependent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the Members of Energy Coast UTC

Page 17

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Energy Coast UTC for the year ended 31 August 2024 which comprise the

Statement of Financial Activities, the Balance Shee! the Cash Flow Statement and notes to the financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is

applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the

UK and Republic of lreland (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)'

ln our opinion the financial statements:

. give a true and fuir view of the state of the charitable company's affairs as at 31 August 2024 and of its incoming resources

and application of resourcet including its income and expenditure, for the year then ended;

. have been properly prepared in accordance with united Klngdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice;

. have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2005; and

. have been properv prepared in accordance rxith the Charities SORP 2019 and Academies Accounts Direction 2023 to 2024'

Basis for oplnion

We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (UK) (lSAs (UK)) and applicable law. Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Audito/s responsibilities for the audit ofthe financial

statements section of our report, we are independent ofthe charitable company in accordance with the ethical requirements

that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK including the FRC'S Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled

our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis tor our opinion.

Concl$ions reladng to golng conc€m

ln auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the trustees' use ofthe going concem basis of accounting in the

preparation ofthe financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that,

individually or collectively, may cast sitnificant doubt on the Energy Coast UTC'S ability to continue as a going concern for a

period of at least 12 months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue'

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities ofthe trustees with respect to going concern are described in the relevant sections

of this report.

Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report including the trustees' report, otherthan the

financial statements and our audito/s report thereon. The trustees are responsible for the other information contained within

the annual report. lt includes the Reference and Administrative Details, the Report ofthe Directors and Strategic Report and

the Governance Statement. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the

extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materiallv

misstated. lf we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine

whether this giyes rise to a material misstatement in the financial statements themselves. lf, based on the work we have

performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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lndependent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the Members of Energy Coast UfC
(conUnued)

Opinion on other matters pr€scdbcd by the Companles Act 2@6

ln our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course ofthe audit

' the information given in the Report of the Trustees for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is
consistent with the financial statements; and

. the Report of the Trustees has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements,

Mafteas on f,'hich we ate required to repolt by exceptlon

ln the light ofthe knowledge and understanding ofthe charitable company and its environment obtained in the course ofthe
audh, we have not identified material misstatements in the Report ofthe Trustees.

We have nothing to report in respect ofthe following matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006 requires us to
report to you if, in our opinion:

' adequate accounting records have not been kept or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches
not visited by us; or

. the financial statements are not in agreement with the accountinB records and retums; or. certain disclosures of trustees' remuneration specilted by law are not made; or. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responslbilhies of truste€s

fu explained more fully in the statement of Trustees Responsibilities, the trustees (who are also the directors of the charitable
company for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation ofthe financlal statements and for beint
satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the trustees determine is necessary to enable to
preparation offinancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the ,inancial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the charitable company's ability to continue as
a toing concern, disclosin& as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concem basis of accounting
unless the trustees either intend to liquidate the charitable company or to cease operations, or haye no realistic ahernative but
to do so.
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lndependent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the Members of Energy Coast UTC

(continued)

Audhor's responsibilities for ihe audit ofthe financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about tirhether the financial statements as a whole are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a Report ofthe lndependent Auditors that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a Euarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSAs (U$

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggretate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

lrregularities, including ftaud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We desiBn procedures in line with

our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irretularities, including fraud. The extent to

which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud and non{ompliance with laws and regulations, is

detailed below:

. the engagement partner ensured that the engagement team collectively had the appropriate competence, capabilities and

skills to identify or recognise non-compliance with applicable laws and regulations;

. we identified the laws and regulations applicable to the company through discussions with directo6 and other

management;
. we focused on specific laws and regulations which we considered may have a direct material effect on the financial

statements or the operations ofthe company;
. we assessed the extent of compliance with the laws and regulations identified above through making enquiries of

management and inspecting legal correspondence; and

. identified laws and regulations were communicated within the audit team regularly and the team remained alert to

instances of non-compliance throughout the audit.

We assessed the susceptibility of the company's financial statements to material misstatement, including obtaining an

understanding of how fraud might occur, by:

. making enquiries of management as to where they considered there was susceptibility to fraud, their knowledge of actual,

suspected and alleged fraud;
. To address the risk of fraud through management bias and override of controls, we:

. performed analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships;

. tested joumal entries to identiry unusual transactions;

. assessed whether judgements and assumptions made in determining the accountint estimates set out in the accounting

policies were indicative of potential bias; and

. investigated the rationale behind sitnificant or unusual transactions.

ln response to the risk of irregularities and non-compliance with laws and regulations, we designed procedures which included,

but were not limited to:

. agreeing financial statement disclosures to underlying supportinB documentation;

. reading the minutes of meetings of those charged with tovernance; and

. enquiring of management as to actual and potential litiSation and claims;

There are inherent limitations in our audit procedures described above. The more removed that laws and regulations are from

financial transactions, the less likely it is that we would become aware of non-compliance. Auditing standards also limit the

audit procedures required to identify non-compliance with laws and regulations to enquiry ofthe directors and other

management and the inspection of regulatory and legal correspondence, if any'

Material misstatements that arise due to fraud can be harder to detect than those that arise from error as they may involve

deliberate concealment or collusion.



Energy Coast UTC Pate 20

lndep€ndent Audltor's Report on the Financiat Statements to the Members of Ener8y Coast UTC
(condnued)

A further description of our responsibilities for the audlt ofthe financial statements is located on the Financial Reporting
council's website at: www.frc.org.uly'audftorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditors report.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the charitable company's members, as a body, in accordance with chapter 3 of part 16 ofthe
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the charitable company's members those
matters we are required to state to them in an audito/s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by
law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the charitable companV and the charitable company's
memb€rs as a body, for our audit worlg for this report, orforthe opinions we have formed.

Darren ttle (Senior Statutory Auditor)

and on behaE of

Saint & Co

Chartered Accountants & Statutory Auditors
The Old Police Station
Church Street
Ambleside
Cumbria
LA22 OBT

Date
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lndependent Reporting Accountant's Assurance Report on Retularity to EneGy Coast UTC and the

Education and Skills Funding Agency

ln accordance with the terms of our entagement letter dated 2!1712023 and futther to the requirements of the Education

and skills Funding ASency (ESFA) as included in the Academies AccounG Direction 2023 to 2024, we haYe carried out an

engagement to obtain limited assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed and income received by Ener8y Coast UTC

during the period 01 September 2023 to 31 August 2024 have been applied to the purposes identified by Parliament and the

financial transactions conform to the authorities which govern them'

Respective Responsibilhies of tfie Ener8y coast uTc's Accourting offiGer and the Reporting Accountant

The Accounting officer is responsible, under the requirement of the Energy coast UTc's funding aBreement with the secretary

of State for Education dated luly 2013 and the Academies Financial Handboolg extant from 1 September 2023, for ensuring

that expenditure disbursed and income received is applied for the purposes intended by Parliament and the financial

transactions conform to the authorities which govern them

our responsibilities for this entagement are established in the united Kingdom by our profession's ethical guidance and are to

obtain limited assurance and report in accordance with our engagement letter and the requirements ofthe Academies

Accounts Direction 2023 to 2024. We report to you whether anythinS has come to our attention in carryinS out our work which

suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and income received during the perlod 01 september 2023 to 31

August 2024 have not been applied to purposes intended by Parliament or that the financial transactions do not conform to

the authorities which govem them.

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Framework and Guide for ExtemalAuditors and Reporting Accountant

of Academy Trusts issued by ESFA . we performed a limited assurance enSagement as defined in our engagement letter'

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtain information and explanations in

order to provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express a negative conclusion on regularity.

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than a reasonable assurance engagement and consequently does not

enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matte6 that miSht be identified in a reasonable

assurance engagement. Accordingly, we do not exPress a positive opinion'

our engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propriety of the academy

trust's income and expenditure.

The work undertaken to draw to our conclusion includes

. the school resource management self-assessment checklist (SRMSAT) was obtained and considered;

. responses to the top 10 'mustd for chairs and other trustees tom the AFH was obtained and considered;

. having a general awareness of regularity and propriety whilst conducting the statutory audit function;

. reviewing if extra-contractual severance payments have been made in accordance with the Handbook;

. reviewing if borrowing agreements, including leases to ensure they have been made in accordance with the Handbook;

. reviewing the minutes of the meeting of the main committees during the year;

. reviewing expenditure to check that it was not ultra vires to the charitable objectives;

. obtaining trustee / Sovernors' declaration of interests;

. where present obtaining the accounting officer's file.
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lndependent Reporting Accountant's Assurance Report on Regutadty to EneEy Coast UTC and the
Education and Skills Funding Agency (continued)

Concluslon

ln the course of our work, nothing has come to our attention which suggests that in all material respects the expenditure
disbursed and income received durint the period Ol september 2023 to 3l August 2024 has not been applied to purposes
intended by Parliament and the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which govem them.

Use of ou. repolt

This report is made solely to Energy Coast UTC and ESFA in accordance with the terms ofour engagement letter. Our work has
been undertaken so that we mitht state to Energy Coast UTc and ESFA those matteB we are required to state in a report and
for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than
Energy Coast UTC and ESF4 for our work, for this report, or for the conclusion we have formed.

Little (Reporting Accountant)

For and on behalf of

Saint & Co

Chartered Accountants & Statutory Audito6
The Old Police Station
Church Street
Ambleside
Cumbria
tAil2 0BT

Date
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Statement of Financial Activities for the Year Ended 31 Autust 2024

(lncluding lncome and Expenditure Accountl

Unrcstdcted
Funds

L47,670

10,013
18,/rc5

50,370

3,444,@7

64,095

C

372,423

3,545,677

74,108
18,405

Pate Zl

E

60,o24

3,419,891

85,8r8
5,770

Total
2021

Totel
20/2it

E

ResEicted
General

Funds
I

Rest lcted
Fired Asset

Funds
fNote

lncome and endowments fromi
Donations and capital grants

Charitable activities
Funding for the Academy trust's
educational operations

Other trading activities
lnvestments

Total

Expenditure on:

Charitable activities
Academy trust educational operations 8

Other trading activities

Total

Net income / (ereendhurel

Transfers betwecn funds

322,O53

3,55A,472 322.O53 _! ru- _3!11/44.-

3,747,627 530,223

2

3

4

5

170-088

7

6

7M,748

3,677,450

t44,748

_AME_ ----9398- ---3,922&-

 to,us (208,170) 22a,Ot5

23,125 2,215

3,704886

725,739

_3839p35_

(2s8,s82)

744

10

25,340

(25,3/t0)

Other recognis€d gains and (locsesl

Actuarial (losses) / gains on defined

benefit pension schemes
l{et movement in funds

Reconciliation of funds

Total funds brought forward

23 38,000 38,000 149,000
471,970 (2os,9ss) 266,015 (109,s82)

14,048 10,829,521 10,843,569 10,953,151

486,018 J9@&_ 11,109,584 __!q!4,589_

18

18

All ofthe academy's activities derive from continuing operations during the above two financial periods
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Balance Sheet as at 31 August 2024

Fked assets
Tangible assets
lnvestments

Current ass€ts
Stock
Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Llablllties
Creditors: Amount falling due within one year
,{et curent ass€G

Total assets l€ss current liablllties

Creditors: Amount falling due treaterthan one year

Provlsion for lLbilitles
Defined benefit pension scheme assev(liability)

Total net assets

Funds of the ac.demy tusti
Rest;lct€d funds

Fixed asset ftJnds
Restricted income funds
Pension reserve

Total restriccd funds

Unlenria'ted lncome ftinds
Generalfund

Total unresEictcd funds

Total tunds

2024
Note

5,730
r31,413

7,334,544
7,471,687

t7

18 10,623,565
18 286,018

14,23 200,000

18

Page 24

Company Number 07912940

20.ir3 2021
€f

70,796,734

LO,796,734

2,000
142,t27
505,693
649,A20

14 ,2631
185,557

1o,9a2,297

(277,7221

139,000

__10,84199_

10,843,559

... end signed

e.E

2021

10,273,226

1o,273,226

713,080

10,986,305

(76,722l.

200,000

11,109,584

11,109,584

13

t4
15

607)16

23

18

10,843,569

The financial statements were approved by the trustees, and authorised for issue on ....................................
on their behalf by:

af ttlz-u C- .Q.tz. z*,
Ms Bladr Ms C Tlnde
Co - chair of Trustees Accountl

)
Mr Stuart Atkinson
Co - chair of Ttustees

1o,829,527

.124,9521
139,@0

11,109,584
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Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 Autust 2024

Reconclliation of net lncome / (expenditurel to net cash flow from operatlng activities

Net income/(expenditure) for th€ reporting period (as per the statement of financial

activities)
Adjuned lor:
Depreciation
(Gains)/losses on disposal oftangible fixed assets

Capital grants from DfEIESFA and other capital income

Capital donations / grants

lnterest receivable
Defined benefit pension scheme costs less contributions payable

Defined benefit pension scheme net pension finance costs

Decrease/(lncreasellncrease in stocks
Decrease/(lncrease) in debtors
lncrease/(Decrease) in creditors
lncrease/(Decrease) in long term creditors
Decrease/(lncrease) in ESFA loans included above

Net cash provided by / (used lnl OPeratlng ActiYldes

Cash fiows trom financing actMties
Repayments of borrowing
Cash inflows ftom new borrowing
a{et cash provided byl (used in} flnanclnt aalvhles

(9s,00o)

Page 25

2024 20ilt

22A,O7s (2s8,582)

525,723 532,809
(9,02s)

(33,387)

EI

(464s)
(317,408)
(r8,/n5)
(13,000)
(10,m0)

(3,730)
10,774

294,v4
(201,00o)

95,000

(5,710)
15,000

(2,00o)
177,629
(27,9171
(9s,m0)
165,694

Cash f,ows from investiq actvities
lnterest receivable
Proceeds ftom sale oftangible fixed assets

Purchase oftangible fixed assets

Capital grants from DfEIESFA and other capital income

capital donations / grants

N€t cash provided by / (used in) invesdn! actlvities

Chante in cash and cash equivalents in the r€portlnt pcriod

Reconciliadon of n€t cash flow to movefient in net funds

C.sh and cash cquivalents at I September 2023

Change in cash and cash equivalents in the reporting period

C.sh and cash equiyalents at 31 Augun 2024

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

cash in hand and at bank
Total cash and cash equivalents

Analysls of changes ln net debt

18,405

(2,27s1

4,5
3v,&a

I Sept Zt
E,

505,693
50s,693

585,@8 459,511

(16s,694)

(9s,00o) (16s,694)

5,71O
9,592

(23,932)
33,387

33A,243 24,757

828,851 31a,574

505,593

828,851

ta7,t9

3ta,574

1sept23 Cash 6ows

1,134,544 505,693

cesh f,ows
E

82&8s1

31Aug 24
e

I,334,544
828,851 1,334,544

31Aug 2a

€
505,693
(9s,000)

1277,7221

e

82&8s1
95,000

Odrer non-
cash changEs

C

(201,0O0)

201,000

€
t,lvt,s44
(20l,mo}

176,7221

Cash

Loans falling due within one year

Loans falling due after more than a year

Finance lease obligations
Total ,32,971 923,851

Ilew
agreements

E

LO56.,422
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Ilotes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024

1. Statement of Acrounting Policles

A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted (which have been applied consistently, except where noted),
judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty, is set out below.

Basis of Pteparation
The financial statements ofthe academy trust, which is a public benefit entity under FRS 102, have been prepared under
the historical cost convention in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic of
lreland (FRs 102), the Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of Recommended practice applicable to charities
preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting standard applicabl€ in the U( and Republic of lreland
(FRs 102) (charities soRP (FRs 102)), the Academies Accounts Direction 2023 to 2024 issued by ESFA, the charities Act 2O1t
and the Companies Act 2006.

The trust meets the definition ofa public benefit entity under FRS 102.

The financial statements are prepared in sterlin& which is the functionalcunency ofthe entity.

Going Concem
The trustees assess whether the use ofgoing concem is appropriate i.e. whether there are any material uncertainties
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the abllity of the UTC to continue as a going concern. The
trustees make this assessment in respect of a period of at least one year from the date of authorisation for issue ofthe
financial statements and have concluded that the academy trust has adequate resources to continue in operational
existence forthe foreseeable future. This is subiect to continued support by the Education and Skills Funding Agency. The
trustees have reasonable confidence that this support will be provided and thus they continue to adopt the going concem
basis ofaccounting in preparing the financial statements.

lncoming Resources
All incoming resources are recotnised when the academy trust has entitlement to the tundt the receipt is probable and
the amount can be measured relaably.

Grants are included in the Statement of Financial Activities on a receivable basis. The balance of income received for
specific purposes but not expended during the period is shown in the relevant funds on the balance sheet. where income is
received in advance of meeting any performance-related conditions there is not unconditional enthlement to the income
and its recognition is deferred and included in creditors as deferred income untilthe performance-related conditions are
met. Where entitlement occurs before income is received, the income is accrued.

' General Annual 6rant is recognised in full in the statement of Financial ActMties in the year for which it is receivable
and any abatement in respect of the period is deducted from income and recotnised as a liability.

' Other Sovernment Srants are also recognised on a receivable basis. For all grants the balance of income received for
speciffc purposes but not expended during the period is shown in the relevant funds on the balance sheet.

' capital grants are recognised in full when there is an unconditional entitlement to the grant. Unspent amounts of
capital Srants are reflected in the balance sheet in the restricted fixed asset fund. capitaltrants are recognised when
there is entitlement and are not deferred over the rife of the asset on which they are expended.

The academy trust accepted delivery of new workshops, sports pitch and pavilion under the ESFA,S Free School
Programme. The amounts have been capitalised and the associated income recognised as a donation in kind in the
reporting period.

' Donations, legacies and other forms of voluntary income are recognised on a receivable basis (where there are no
performance-related conditions) where the receipt is probable and the amount can be reliably measured.

' Sponsorship income provided to the academy trust which amounts to a donation is recognised in the statement of
Financial Activities in the period in which it is receivable (where there are no performance related conditions), where
the receiDt is Drobable and it can be measured reliablv.
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Notes to the Financaal statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 (continued)

t. Statement of Accountint Pollcies (Continuedl

. other income, includint the hire of facilities, is recognised in the period it is receivable and to the extent the academy

trust has provided the Soods or services.

. Donated goods, facilities and services. where it is impractical to fair value the items due to the volume of low value

items they are not recognised in the financial statements until they are sold. This income is recognised within 'lncome

from other trading activities'.

Where the donated good is a fixed asset it is measured at fair value, unless it is imp6ctical to measure this reliably, in

whrch case the cost ofthe item to the donor should b€ used. The gain is recotnised as income from donations and a

corresponding amount is included in the appropriate fixed asset category and depreciated over the useful economic

life in accordance with the academy trust's accountint policies'

on receip! donated professional services and donated facilities are recotnised on the basis of the value of the gift to

the charity which is the amount the charity would have been willinB to pay to obtain services or facilities of equivalent

economic benefit on the open market; a correspondint amount is then recognised in expenditure in the period of

receipt.

Deferred lncome
Grants and other funding received for the acidemy's educational activities for a period spanning the year end are deferred

pro-rata to the relevant periods in order to match the funding to the period in which the costs of charitable activities are

incurred.

Atency Arrangements

The academy trust acts as an agent in distributing 16-19 bursary funds from the ESFA. Payments received from the ESFA

and subsequent disbuEements to students are excluded from the statement offinancial activities as the trust does not

have control over the charitable application ofthe funds. The trust uses up to 5% ofthe allocation towards its own

administration costs and this is recognised in the statement of financial activities'

The funds received and paid and any balances held are disclosed in the agency arranSements note. The unused funds at the

period end are included as a liability in the balance sheet in other creditors'

Exp€nditure
Expenditure is recognised once there is a legal or constructive obligation to transfer economic benefit to a third party, it is

probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in settlement and the amount ofthe obliSation can be

measured reliably. Expenditure is classified by activity. The costs of each activity are made up ofthe total of direct costs

and shared costs, including support costs involved in undertaking each activity. Direct costs attributable to a single activity

are allocated directly to that activity. Shared costs which contribute to more than one activity and support costs which are

not attributable to a single activity are apportioned between those activities on a basis consistent with the use of

resources.

. Expenditure on Raising Funds - This includes all expenditure incurred by the academy trust to raise funds for its

charitable purposes and includes costs of all fundraising activities events and non-charitable trading.

. charitable Activities - These are costs incurred on the academy trusrs educational operations, including support costs

and costs relating to the governance ofthe academy trust apportioned to charitable activities.

P4e 27

All resources expended are inclusive of irrecoverable vAT
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otes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2OZ4 (continued)

1. Statenert of Accountlng Policies (Continuedl

fanglble Flxed Assets
Assets are carried at valuation/cost, net of depreciation and any provision for impairment.

The capitalisation policy of items as tangible fixed assets is as follows:

Single assets costing less than f1,Ooo or similar groups of assets purchased or ordered together of less than €l,(X)O are
written off in the year of purchase.

where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with the aid of specific grants, either from the government or from the
private sector, they are included in the Balance Sheet at cost and depreciated over their expected useful €conomic life,
where there are specific conditions attached to the funding requiring the continued use ofthe asset, the related trants are
credited to a restricted fixed asset fund in the statement of Financial Activities and canied forward in the Balance sheet.
Depreciation on the relevant assets is charted directly to the restricted fixed asset fund in the statement of Financial
Activities. where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with unrestricted fundt depreciation on such assets is charged
to the unrestricted fund.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on all tangible fixed assets other than freehold land, at rates calculated to write off the cost of
each asset on a straight{ine/reducing balance basis over its expeaed useful life, as follows:

Long term tround lease - 125 years
LonB term leasehold property - 30 Years
Fumiture & fixtures - 5 YeaG
Computer equipment - 3 Years
Plant & Machinery - 15 Years

Assets in the course of construction are included at cost. Depreciation on these assets is not charged until they are brought
into use and reclassified to freehold or leasehold land and buildings.

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out if events or chantes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value
of any fixed asset may not be recoverable, Shortfalls between the carrying value offixed assets and their recoverable
amounts are recognised as impairments. lmpairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities.

uabllltles
Liabilities are recognised when there is an obligation at the balance sheet date as a result of a past event, it is probable that
a transfer of economic b€nefit will be required in settlement, and the amount ofthe settlement can be estimated reliably.
tiabilities are recognised at the amount that the academy trust anticipates it will pay to settle the debt or the amount it has
received as advanced payments for the goods or services it must provide.

Provislons
Provisions are recognised when the academy trust has an obligation at the reporting date as a resuh of a past event which
it is probable will result in the transfer ofeconomic benefits and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation. where the effect of the time
value of money is material, the provision is based on the present value ofthose amounts, discounted at the pre-tax
discount rate that reflects the risks specmc to the liability. The unwinding ofthe discount is recognised within interest
payable and similar charges.

Leased Assets
Rentals applicable to operating leases where substantially allofthe b€nefrts and risks of owneGhip remain with the lessor
are charged against profits on a straight line basis over the period ofthe lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 (continued)

1. Statement of Accounting Policles (Contlnuedl
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Financial lnstluments
The academy trust only holds basic financial instruments as defined in FRs 102. The financial assets and financial liabilities

ofthe academy trust and their measurement basis are as follows:

Finonciol ossets -trade and other debtoG are basic financial instruments and are debt instruments measured at amortised

cost as detailed in the notes. Prepayments are not financial instruments'

Cash at bank - is classified as a basic financial instrument and is measured at face value'

Finonciol liobilities - trade creditors, accruals and other credhors are financial instruments, and are measured at amortised

cost as detailed in the notes. Taxation and social security are not included in the financial instruments disclosure definition'

oeferred income is not deemed to be a financial liability, as the cssh s€ttlement has already taken place and there is an

obligation to deliver services ratherthan cash or another financial instrument. Amounts due to charivs wholly owned

subsidiary are held at face value less any impairment'

Stocks

stocks are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value, after making due allowance for obsolete and slow moving

items.

Debtors
Trade and other debtoE are recognised at the settlement amount after any trade discount offered. Prepayments are

valued at the amount prepaid net of any trade discounts due'

Taxation
The academy trust is considered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 schedule 6 ofthe Finance Act 2010 and therefore it

meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation tax purposes'

Accordingly, the academy trust is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of income or capital gains received within

categories covered by part 11, chapter 3 ofthe corporation Tax Act 2O1O or Section 256 of the Taxation of chargeable

Gains Act 1992, to the extent that such income or gains are applied exclusively to charitable purposes.

Fund Accountlng
Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may be used towards meeting any ofthe charitable obiects of

the academy trust at the discretion ofthe govemors.

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied to specific capital purposes imposed by funders where

the asset acquired or created is held for a sPeclfic purpose.

Restricted general funds comprise grantt including the General Annual Grant (GAG), and other funding for educational

purposes and any voluntary income to be used for sp€cific purposes'

The Local Government pension Scheme deficit/surplus is recognised against restricted general funds in order to match it

against the GAG, in accordance with Education and Skills Funding Agency guidance'

Details of restricted and unrestricted funds are shown in the notes to the financial statements'
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,{otes to the Financaal Statements for the Year Ended 3l August 2024 (continued}

1. Statement ol Accoundng Polldes (Condnuedl

Pension Benefits
Retirement benefits to employees ofthe academy trust are provided by the Teachers' Pension Scheme (TpS') and the Local
Govemment Pension Scheme ('LGPS'). These are defined benefit schemes and the assets are held separdtely from those of
the academy trust.

Teachers' Pension Scheme
The TPS is an unfunded scheme and contributions are calculated to spread the cost of pensions over employees, working
lives with the academy trust in such a way that the pension cost is a substantially level percentate of current and future
pensionable payroll. The contributions are determined by the Government Actuary based on quadrennial valuations using a
prospective unit credit method. TPS is an unfunded multi-employer scheme with no underlying essets to assign between
employers. Consequently, the TPs is treated as a defined contrlbution scheme for accounting purposes and the
contributions recognised in the period to which they relate.

Local GoYemment Penslon Scheme
The LGPS is a funded multi-employer scheme, and the assets are held separatery from those ofthe academy trust in
separate trustee administered funds. Pension scheme assets are measured at fair value and liabilities are measured on an
actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method and discounted at a rate equi\Elent to the current rate of retum on a
high-quality corporate bond ofequivalent term and currency to the liabilities. The actuarial valuations are obtained at least
triennially and are updated at each balance sheet date. The amounts charged to net income/(expenditure) are the current
service costs and the costs of scheme introductiont benefit changes, settlements and curtailments. They are included as
part of staff costs as incurred. Net interest on the net defined benetrt liability/asset is also recognised in the statement of
Financial Activities and comprises the interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and interest income on the scheme
assets, calculated by multiplying the fair value ofthe scheme assets at the beginning of the period by the rate used to
discount the benefit obligations. The difference between the interest income on the scheme assets and the actual return
on the scheme assets is recognised in other recognised gains and losses.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other recognised tains and losses.

Oltical accountint estlmates and aleas of iudgement
Estimates and iudSements are continualV evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factoB, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Ctiticol dccounting estimotes, ossumptions ond judgements
The academy trust makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates and
assumptions will, by definition, seldom equalthe related actual results, The estimates and assumptions that have a
siSnificant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year are discussed below.

' The present value of the Local Government Pension scheme defined benefit liability depends on a number of factors
that are determined on an actuarial basis using a variety of assumptions. The assumptions used in determinint the net
cost (income) for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions, which are disclosed in the
notes, will impact on the carrying amount of the pension liability. Furthermore, a roll forward approach which proiects
results from the latest full actuarial valuation performed at 31 March 2022 has been used by the actuary in yaluing the
p€nsions liability at 31 August 2024. Any differences between the figures derived from the rollforward approach and a
full actuarial valuation would impact on the carrying amount ofthe pension liability.

Furthermore this year the pension asset has been restricted to any surplus ofscheme assets over 110% ofthe scheme
liabilities, in line with the schemes ftrnding strategy.

' Establishing useful economic lives for depreciation purposes. The annual depreciation charge depends primarily on
the estimated lives of each type ofasset and estimated of residual values, Trustees regularly review the useful
economic lives and aher as necessary to reflect current thinking on remaining lives in light of prospective economic
utilisation and phYsical condition ofthe assets concemed. changes in asset useful lives can have a significant impact
on depreciation charges for the period. Depreciation poricies are incruded in the accounting poricies.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 lcontinued)
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2. Donatlons and C.PitalGrants

ESFA - Capital Grant
ESFA - Devolved Formula CaPital

Other - Capitaltrants
Sponsorship
Donations
Donations in Kind

Unreslrlcted
Funds

E

Restrlcted
Funds

0.

Renrlcted
FLed Asset

Funds
€

(6,3221

10,967
r7,408

300,m0

Total
2024

0.

16,3221
10,967

17,408
350 ooo

370

Total
2023

€

50,000
370

33,387

25,000
1,637

50,370 322,63 372,423

20Zl total

3. Funding for A(:demy's educational op€rations

DfVESFA Grants
General Annual Grant (GA6)

General Annual Grant (GAG) - Post 16 Allocation

Other DE/ESFA grants

Pupilpremium
T Levels
Teachers PaY grant
Teachers pension grant

schools supplementarY trant
Mainstream schools suPport Srant
1 19 Tuition Fund

Recovery Premium
National Tutoring Programme
other DfE/ESFA grants

Other DfE Group grants

Other Govemment Grants
tA funded statements
Other govemment Srants

Catering
school fund and tdPs income
Other educational lncome

2023 total

3,24o.,O27 3,240,027 3,129,690

Unrestricted
tunds

0.

Restricted
funds

E

1,972,920
956,168

81,021
3,084

35,281
47,6U

67,574
10,468

20,562
5,063

40,256

Tottl
MA

e.

1,972,920
956,158

81,021
3,084

35,24t
47,6A4

67,574
10,458

20,562
5,063

40,255

Total
20i,3

E

L,a?4,@7
1,004,851

89,487

28,209
59,979
28,131
9,336

23,529
74,742
16,729

136,178
ar756

t36,l7A
8,156

94,752
75,7'15

144,314

r41,670
59,652

14r,670 3 7 3,5a5,677

125367 3,294,524 1,419,891

L41,670
59,652

125,367
54,30?

26,637 33,387 @,O24

@,o24

144,334 770,527

3,419,891
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 (continued)

4. Otfier Trading Actiyides Unrestuicted
Funds

E

2,763

PaEe 32

Restricted
Funds

t

Total
20t i

c
3,7Hire offacilities - lettings

Risk protection arrangement claims
Other trading activities

2OZl total

5. lnvestment lncome

Total
20?4

e
2,763

7,250 ,@5 77,U5 a2,o2a
10,013 64,095 74,708 85,818

7,350

Bank interest receivable
Other interest receivable

Unrestdcted
Funds

2
18,/105

Restricted
Funds

f

Total
2024

C

18,lm5

Tot l
20i,B

C

5,710

20Zt total

18,,105 S,7tO

5,770 5,710

74,46a 85,818

18,405
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 (continuedl

t{on Pay ErDcndlture
Premis€s (Xher Costs

e.E
691 r44,O57

1,881,882
454,733

2,336,615

525,723
276, 9

225,O'10

313,793
538,863

Total
2024

f
t44,744

2,632,675
1,045,175

Page 33

Total
2023

e

725,r39

2,752, 3

952,243

Staff
Costs

€

6. Expenditure

Cost of other trading activities
Academy's educational operations

Direct costs

Allocated supPort costs

20Zl total

ao2,372 3,677,a50 3,704,886

2,336,615 803,063 6n2,920 3,42

2,333,661 77L,s23

2024
E

525,723
Net income/(erpendihrrel for the period lndudes:

Depreciation
(Gain)/loss on disposalof fixed assets

Operating leases

Fees payable to current auditor

7. Cost of OtherTradins activides

Lettings costs

Caterint costs

2023 total

2,598 3,830,025

- audit of the financial statements
- other assurance services

- other services

Unrestricted
Funds

e
691

L44,O57

Restrlcted
funds

f

20i21
C

532,809
(9,02s)

47,449
9,920
1,529
3,750

33,989
10,410

945
4,9S0

Total
2024

E

691
144,O57

M4,744

Total
20irj|

E

949
L24,790
125,739144,744

125,139 125,139

724,U1 3,830,025



Energy Coast UTC

otes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 (continued)

8. Charlt ble Acthddes

Pa;e :14

Dlrect Costs - edur:tlonal operations
Teaching and educational support staff costs
SLA teachers
Supply and staff restructuring costs
Depreciation
Educational supplies
Staff recruitment
Staff trainin8 and development
Educational Consultants
Eramination fees
Other direct costs

Support Costs - €ducational operatlons
Support staff costs
Depreciation
Loss / (Profit) on disposal offixed assets
Maintenance of premises and equipment
Maintenance of premises and equipment - CIF

Cleaning
Rates and water
Heat and light
lnsurance
Transport
Catering expenses
Technolog'y costs
Advertising and marketing
Offfce costs
Travel and subsistence
School Fund trips & activities
Bank charges
Other support costs

Support Costs - govemance
Audit fees
Accountancy and assurance fees
Trustees' training and expenses
Legalfees
Professional fees
Net finance costs in respect of defined benefit

pension schemes

Total direct and support costs

20Zl total

Unrestdcted
Funds

E

Restrlcted
Funds

e
1,857,744

4,230
25,908

525,723
53,553

5,805

20,352
44,592
99,658

Total
2024

f
1,8s1,744

4,230
25,908

s2s,723
53,653

osos
20,352
44,592
99,668

Total
202?

E

1,909,768
21,726
27,24O

532,809
61,264
20,431
8,657

72,@9
98,099

2,632,675 2,632,675 2,752,643

454,733 454,733 374,Aa7

49,805 49,805
(s,02s)

35,512

79,455
36,858

101,528
8,993
I,t4t

74,477
81,238
7,9@

61,361
5,234

68,845
945

79,455
36,868

101,528
8,993
I,t4t

74,4t7
81,238

7,9@
61,351

5,234
68,845

945

5&481
41,103
93,126
8,568

23,760
62,698

1.o4,25A

5,163
59,7t6
5,764

54,307
L,@t

I,O32 1,032,573 929,923,523

10,410
5,895

2,579
3,768

(r0,00o)

70,4to
5,895

2,579
3,76A

(10,00o)

9,920
5,279

L,O27

6,094

3,677,AsO 3,677,A50 3,704,885

3,704,885 3,7@,886

72,652 72,652 22,320
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Notes to the Financial statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 (continuedl

9. Stafi

a. Staft costs and emplqee beneffs

Chotitoble A.ttelties
Manatement
Teachers
Administration and suPPort

2024
E

1,750,070
178,136
369,121

Page 35

20i,B
2

r,717,O25
174,550
373,080

2,2U,655
45,431

3,575

staff costs during the period were:

wages and salaries

Social security costs

Operating costs of defined benefit pension schemes

Other employee benefits
Apprenticeship leW

Supply staff costs

Staff restructuring costs

Staff seconded in / out of the organisation

2,297,327
39,288

2,336,515 2,333,661

Staff restructuring costs comprise
Redundanc.y payments

Severance PaYments
Other restructuring costs

3,575

3,575

b. Severance payments

The academy trust paid one severance payments in the year, disclosed in the following bands:
2024

0 - €25,000
f2t0o1 - €50,000
€50,001 - €100,000
€1m,001 - r150,0(n
€150,000+

c. Special staft severance Payments - Non stat torY/non-contrac$al daff severance payments

lncluded in staff renructuring costs are non-statutory/non-contractual severance payments totalling fNil (2023: f3,575).

lndividually, the payments were €Nil. (2023t 83,5751

d. Statf numbers

The average number of persons employed by the academy during the period was as follows:

o
m23

No
I

1

2024
l{o
1

25
22

2023
o
3

2A

24

51 55
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 (continued)

e. Hlgher paid staff

The number of employees whose employee benefits (excluding employer pension costs and employer national insurance
contributions) exceeded f60,000 was:

2024 m2i
l{o l{o

€60,000 to €69,999 4 3
€70,0mto€79,999 1 1
E80,0OO to €89,999 1

f. l(ey management petsonnel

The key management personnel of the academy trust comprise the trustees and the senior manaBement team as listed on
page 1. The total amount of employee benefits (including employer pensaon contributions) received by key management
personnelfor their services to the academy trust was:

46

Senior Management Team
Staff Governors (if not included in above)

2,24
e.

532,N2
7A,218

20i23
€

527,774
u,o23

597,737511,020
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 3l Autust 2024 (continued)

10. Transfers Between Funds

Restricted g€ne.al fu nds
ceneral Annual Grant (GAG)

From unrestricted generalfunds as detailed below

Proceeds from fixed asset disposals moved to GAG

Laptop income surplus to GAG as GAG contributed to costs in 22/23

Contribution towards triPs

Pupil Premium - contributions towards trips
SchoolTrips - contributions ftom Pupil Premium and GAG

T Level specialist Equipment Allocation used for fixed assets

Laptop Scheme fund - Laptop income surplus to GAG as GAG contributed to cons in 22/23

Restricted lixed ass€t funds
Fixed assets used for charitable purposes

Purchases from ESFA formula Srant
Purchases from T Level Specialist Equipment Allocation

Purchases from capital donations

ESFA formula grant to Fixed assets fund
Purchases offixed assets used for charitable purposes

Conditions lmprovement Fund proiect contribution from Formula Capital

Condition improvement grant funds

Conditions lmprovement Fund proiect contribution from Formula Capital

Proceeds from fixed asset disposals moved to GAG

U nrestricted Funds

Unrestricted general fu nds

Catering surplus to cover costs not allocated in resources expended

C-atering deficit covered by GAG funds

Lettings income to GAG to cover costs not allocated in resources expended

Other trading income balance moved to GAG

Bank interen to GAG

25,340

17,803
10,343)

P.ge 37

2024

32,800

10,343

12,ztsl
(17,803)

23,L29

2,215

z.2ts

E

2,2t5

23a7
12,o72l
(7,zsol

(18,4Os)
(2s,340)

(2S,3aOl
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C Tingle (Chief Executive Officer)
Remuneration
Employer's pension contributions

H Redmond (staff trustee)
Remuneration
Employer's pension contributions

f45,0O0 to f49,999
f10,000 to f14,999

€55,000 to t59,999
f10,000 to f14999

(2023: f45,00O to €49,999)
(2023: 810,0m to €14999 )

(2023: f45,000 to €49,999)
(2023: €10,000 to €14999 )

Page il8

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 Autust 2024 (continued!

11. Related Palty Transactions - Ttustees' remunelatlon and expenses

One or more trustees has been paid remuneration or has received other benefits from an employment with the academy
trust. The principal and other stafftrustees only receive remuneration in respect of services they provide undertaking the
roles of principaland staff members undertheir contracts of employment.

Other trustees did not receive any payments, other than expenses, from the academy in respect oftheir role as trustees,

The value of trustees' remuneration and other benefrts for the period was as follows:

During the year ended 31 August 2024 travel and subsistence expenses totalling fNil were reimbursed to no trustees in
resp€ct oftheir role as a trustee (2023: ENilto no trustees). There are payments made to staff trustees in relation to their
teaching roles which are not disclosed here.

12. Trust€es and officets insurance

ln accordance with normal commercial practic€ the academy has purchased insurance to protect trustees and oflicers fiom
claims for negligent acts, erors or omissions occurring whilst on academy business. The insurance for the year ended 31
August 2024 provides cover up to €10,000,000 (2023: €lo,ooo,ooo) on any one loss and any one membership year.

The academy's insurance is via the Department for Education's risk protection arrangement (RpA) and the cost ofthis
insurance is included in the total insurance cost. lt is not possible to quantifo the trustees and officers indemnity element
from the overall cost of the RPA scheme membership.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 (continued)

Plam &
Equlpment

€
662,620

2,275

Fumhurc &
Flxtures

E

533,190

tcT
Equlpment

0.

526,103

Pate 39

Total

f
13,820,540

2,215

13. Tangible Fixed Assets

Cost
As at 1 September 2023

Additions
Disposals

As at 31 Augun 2024

Depreciation
As at 1 September 2023

Charge in year

Disposals

As at 31 August 2024

Long Leasehold
land &

Bulldings
E

17,*a,627

11,99a,627 654,835 533,190 526,103 13,822,755

1,785,580
395,191

230,131
44,187

521,U6
4,U9

485,449
81,495

3,023,806
s25,723

274,318 526,495 566,%5 3,549,529

Net book values
As at 3l August 2024 9,816855 390,517 6,595 59,15t LO,273,226

tu at 1 September 2023 1o,2L2,O47 432,89 71,544 140,654 10,796;134

The academy has two properties, the flrst is the main school site, this is on a 125 year lease from the "Homes &

communities Agency". The Long-term leasehold prop€rty is subject to a letal charSe dated september 2014 in favour of

The secretary of state for Education over the land in workinSton from which the uTc operates.

The second property is the sport pitches and pavilion, this is on a 115 year lease from "The Secretary ofState for Levellint

Up". The lease contains a provision that prohibits or restricts dispositions.

tncluded within the cost of leasehold property is f188,OOO of leasehold land. The value ofthis has been derived from the

lease premium paid on inception of the lease ofthe main school

2,781,77!
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 AuBust 2024 (continuedl

14. Stocl

Educational materials
Other

2024
E

5,730

Page tO

2023

2,000
f

5,730 2,000

15. Debtors

Trade d€btors
VAT recoverable
Prepayments
Accrued income
Other debtors

16. fredltors: Amounts falling due within one yeal

Trade credltors
Taxation and social security
ESFA Creditor: Recoverable Deficit Funding
ESFA Creditor: Pupil Number Adiustment
ESFA Creditor
Other creditors
Accruals
Deferred income

mrred lncome

Accruals and deferred income includes:
Deferred income at I September 2023
Resources deferred in the year
Amounts released from previous years
Deferred income at 3l August 2024

Deferred income comprises:
ESFA grant for rates I September 2024 to 31 March 2025
T Level Wave Funding Grants for delivery from September 2024
LA funded statements for September to March in the next financial year
Other deferred income

17. Crrdhorsi Amounts falllng due gEatc, than one year

ESFA Creditor: Pupil Number Adjustment
ESFA Creditor: Recoverable Deficit Funding

2024
€

304
12,477

103,495

15,137

20zt
€

515
t7,9L4
91,160
32,437

131,413 142,t27

201,000
35,429
44,626
50,354

287,942
758,ffil

20iat
f

99,468
39,788

2021
E

42,27a
43,223
95,000

27,317
41,72O

N,942
180,:t83

464,263

20zl2024
C€

2,.,877
2@,256

5,869

287,942

f
12,998
63,724
76,722

f
213,998
63,724

277,722

The ESFA Recoverable deficlt funding of€63,724 and ESFA pupil number adiustment of f213,998 are classed as a pubtic
Benefit Entity Concessionary Loans, no interest has been charged on the loans and a repayment profile is in place for
repayments. These paYments are purely for ESFA purposes only as a more up to date and affordable repayment plan was
agreed by the EFSA in November 2022. The ESFA has gave assurance that any repayments will be affordable to the trust.

lncluded within the above are amounts not wholly repayable within 5 years and are repayable by instalments totalling:

EFA Creditor: Pupil Number Adjustment
EFA Creditor: Recoverable Deficit Funding

€

180,383 53,64t
247,942 180,383
(180,383) (s3,6411

287,542 180,383
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 (continued)

Balance at
0l-Sep

20i,3
E

(130,6s2)

lncomlng
tesources

Resoutces
erpended

Galns, Lossas

and Transfers
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Balance at
3l-Aut

202r
f

28r'.,a@

18. Funds

Rcnricted Generel Funds

General Annual Grant (GAG)

Pupil premium

T Levels

Teachers pay Erant
Teachers pension grant

Supplementary Grant
Mainstream schools suPPort grant

1G19 Tuition Fund

Recovery Premium
National Tutoring programme

Other DfE/ESFA Srants
LA funded statements
Other government grants

School Funds & Trips
iPad scheme
other educational / trading income

clther restricted general fu nds

Restricted Fired Asset Funds

Fixed assets used for charitable purposes

ESFA formula capital
Sponsorship funds
Other capital trants
DfE Extension Grant
Unspent ESFA Capital monies
Proceeds from sale

ESFA-Capital-Temp

Restricted Pension Resarve Funds

Pension reserve fund
Total Restricted Funds

Unrestrlcted Funds

Unrestricted general funds
Designated funds
Total Unrestricted Funds

10,343
(17,803)

1,150

5,700
(s0,3701

124,952], 3,ss8,472 (3, 170,6271 23,,,25

e € E

2,929,O44
81,021

3,084
35,281
47,@4

(2,s46,368)
(81,021)

(85e)

(3s,281)
(47,6841

32,800

(2,27s1

67,514
10,468

20,562
5,063

40,256
135,178

8,155
59,652
49,190
14,905
50,370

t67,5741
(10,468)
(20,s62)

(s,063)
('$,255)

(136,178)

(8,156)

(68,84s)
(31,387)
(20,605)

70,796,734
14,3U

ta2
12,081

to,967
300,000

77,N8
(182)

(s2s,7231

(4,s00)

2,215 10,273,226
25,357

295,500
t7,404

12,081

6,140
to,a29,521

(6,140)

322,O53 2,215

139,000 23,000 38,000 2m,000

10x43,569 3.88O,52s (1577"8501 63.,340 11,109,5t4

170,088 .144,74€) (2s,3@)

170,0t8 (144,r4!L

Total Funds

Details of transfers are shown in Note 10.

Under the funding agreement with the Secretary of State, the academy trust was not subiect to a limit on the amount of

General Annual Grant (GAG) that it could carry forward at 31 AuSust 2024.

3t(m I

---------:-
285,018

(s30,223) 70,623,566

10t43,559 4050,613 l?,822,3981
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 (continued)

The specific purposes for which the funds are to be applied are as follows:

Funds in Mcit
None

PaEe 42

RESINrcIEO FUNDS

Restricted funds relate to monies which have been given for specific educatlonal purposes

General Annual Gl?nt IGAGI fund
This represents the core funding for the educational adivities ofthe schoolthat has been provided to the academy via the
Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) and must be used for the normal runnint costs of the UTC.

Defrned ben€fit pansion scheme fund
This represents the surplus / deficit on the Local Government pension Scheme (LGPS) at the year end.

RESINICTEO FIXED DS

The closing balance ofthe fund reflects the net book value of the assets purchased to date using these funds whether
granted or gifted, along with grants received for which assets will be purchased in future periods.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 Autust 2024 (Gontinued)

Resources

elQended
Galns, Losses

and Transters

Pate 43

Balanc€ at
3l-Aut

2021
0.

(130,652)

5,700

comparative lnformation in tespect of the pleceding period ls as tollows:
Bahnce at lncoming

01-Sep lesources
20182

c€
Restricted Gener.l Funds

General Annual Grant (GAG)

Pupilpremium
T Levels

Teachers pay grant
Teachers pension grant
Supplementary Grant

Mainstream schools suPport grant

1G19 Tuition Fund

Recovery Premium
National Tutoring programme

Other DfE/ESFA grants

LA funded statements
Other government grants

School Funds & Trips
iPad Scheme

Other educational/ trading income

other restricted general funds

(441,7O71

25,O37

37,310

350)

Restricted Fixed Asset Funds

Fixed assets used for charitable purposes

ESFA formula capital

DfE Extension Grant
Unspent ESFA capital monies
Proceeds from sale

ESFA-capital-Temp

33,387

11,329,511 333A1

Restricted Pension Reselve Funds

Pension reserve fund
Total Restricted Funds

0. E

28,209
59,979
28,131
9,336

23,529
74,742
36,729
94,752
15,775
54,307

52,080
26,388
26,637

3,399,629

(28,209l.
(8s,015)
(28,131)
(9,335)

(23,s2e1

.14,7421
(36,7291

1s4,3721
(ls,77s)
(54,307)
(7s,4s91
(s7,998)

126,637l.

2,839,548
a9,447

(2,532,0271
(83,83s)

5,534
(s,6s2)

23,179

(380)

(3,166,102) 22,841 124,9521

11,306,178
4,930

182

12,081
0

6,140

(s33,376) 23,932
(23,933)

9,592 (9,s92)

,o,796,734
,4,384

182

12,081

6,140

139,0O0

(s,s93) 1o,429,521

(1s,000) 149,000
1642ta10,953,151 6 (3,704tt5l

Unrestricted Funds

Unrestricted teneral fu nds

Designated funds
Total Unrestrlcted Funds

Tot lFunds

13a,427 (12s,139) (13,288)

13el (13,2t8l

191 r,571,44! (3,E30,025) 149,fltO 10,843,569

1523,78/.I

5,000

t3aA27
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Notes to the Financial Statements for thc Year Ended 31 August 2024 (contlnued)

19. Analysls of et Assets Between Funds

Fund balances at 31 August 2024 are represented by:

Pate tl4

10,623,555 11,109,584

Unrest cted
Funds

C

Restricted
Geneml

Funds
I

Reskicted
Fired Asset

Funds
2

1o,273,226
350,340

Tangible ilxed assets
Current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Pension scheme asset / liability
Tot l Net Ass€G

Comparatlye information ln .espect of the precedlng period is as follos:

1,121,347
(758,@71

|.76,722],

200,0m
tt86,018

Unr.sEicted
Funds

C

Reslricted
Gene6l

Funds

c

Restricted
Fked Asset

Funds
f

1o,796,7U
32,7A7

Totd
Fund3

0.

1o,796,734
649,820

1464,2631

Qn,7221
139,mO

Tangible fixed assets
cutrent assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Pension scheme asset / liability
Total ,{et Assets

Assets other than land & buildings
Amounts due within one year
Amounts due between one and five years
Amounts due after five years

21. Captt l Commhments

Contracted for, but not provided in the financial statements

14,(N8 l0,82!,,52l 10l'[3569

20. LonS-tem commltmants, induding under operatint leas€s

Operating Leases

At the balance sheet date the totalofthe Academy Trust's future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operatint
leases was:

2024
2

4,573
7,617

20.it9

E

15,835
3,3?2

76,|U 79,207

2024 20i,3
Ef

22. Membels'Uebllity

Energy coast UTc is a companY limited by guarantee. Each member ofthe charitable company undertakes to contribute to
the assets ofthe company in the event of it being wound up while he/she is a member, or within one year after he/she
ceases to be a member, such amount as may be required, not exceeding €10 for the debts and liabilities contracted before
he/she ceases to be a member.

617,033
(464,2631
(277,7221

139,000

Total
Fund3

f
1o,273,226
1,47t,687
(758,607)

'76,7221
2@,mo
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 (continuedl

23. Pension and similar obligatlons

The academy trust's employees belong to two principal pension schemes: theTeacherE Pension Scheme Entland and

Wales (TpS) for academic and related staff; and the Local 6ovemment Pension Scheme (LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which

is managed by your pension Service (YPS) for Cumbria County Council. Both are multi-employer defined benefit schemes.

The pension costs are assessed in accordance with the advice of independent qualified actuaries. The latest actuarial

valuation ofthe TPS related to the period ended 31 March 2O2O and ofthe LGPS to the period ended 31 March 2022.

Contributions payable to the schemes at 31 August and included in creditors were as follows:

Teachers' Pension Scheme

Local Govemment Pension Scheme

2024
e

35,525
8,101

M,626 41,118

20iB
E

32,95L
4,167

The total pension costs to the academy during the year ended 31 August and included in staff costs were as follows

Teachers' Pension scheme
Local Government Pension scheme

Local Government Pension Scheme deficit recovery / surplus reduction

LGPS current service co{/contributions adjustment
373,$O

Teache6' Pension scheme

lntroduction
The Teachers' pension Scheme (TPS) is a statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, toverned by the TeacheG'

pension Scheme Regulations 2014. Membership is automatic for teache6 in academy trusts. All teachers have the option to

opt-out ofthe TPS following enrolment.

The TpS is an unfunded scheme to which both the member and employer makes contributiont as a percentage of salary -

these contributions are credited to the Exchequer, Retirement and other pension benefits are paid by public funds

provided by Parliament.

valuadon otthe Teacherj Pension scheme

The Government Actuary, using normal actuarial principles, conducts a formalactuarial review ofthe TPS in accordance

with the public Service Pensions (Valuations and Employer Cost Cap) Directions 2014 published by HM Treasury every 4

years. The aim of the review is to ensure scheme costs are recognised and managed appropriately and the review specifies

the level offuture contributions.

Actuarial scheme valuations are dependent on assumptions about the value of future costs, desiSn of benefits and many

other factors. The latest actuarial valuation ofthe TPS was carried out as at 31 March 2020. The valuation report was

published by the Department for Education on 27 october 2023, with the scAPE rate, set by HMT, applying a notional

investment return based on 1.7% above the rate ofCPl. The key elements of the valuation outcome are:

. Employer contribution rates set at 28.68% of penrionable pay (including a 0,08% administratlon lew). This is an

increase of 5% in employer contributions and the cost control result is such that no change in member benefits is

needed.
. Total scheme liabilities (pensions currently in payment and the estimated cost of future benefits) for service to the

effective date of €262,000 million and notional assets (estimated future contributions together with the notional

investments held at the valuation dat€) of e222,2}o million, Eiving a notional past service deficit of €39,80o million

2024 20i13

t0.
313,164 297,145
73,599 65,652

14, 21 14,7771
(13,m0) 1s,000

369,r21
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 3l August 2024 (continued)

23. P€.nslons and Slmlhr Obllgatbns (cor inuedl

The result of this valuation will be implemented from 1 April 2O24.The next valuation result is due to be implemented from
1 April 2028.

The employe/s pension costs paid to TPS in the period amounted to €313,1G4 (2029: f297,t4'l

A copy ofthe valuation report and supporting documentation is on the Teachers, pensions website.

Underthe definitions set out in FRS 102, the TPS is an unfirnded multi-employer pension scheme. The acidemy trust is
unable to identifo its share ofthe underlying assets and liabilities ofthe plan. Accordingly, the academy trust has taken
advantage ofthe exemption in FRs 102 and has accounted for its contributions to the scheme as if it were a defined
contribution scheme. The academy trust has set out above, the lnformation available on the scheme

local Got emment Pension Sdrcme
The LGPs is a funded defined benefit pension scheme, with the assets held in separate trustee-administered funds. The
total contributions made for the year ended 31 August were as follows:

2024 mi23
EE

Employer's contributions 68,957 @,935
Employees' contributions
Total contributions

33,198 28,s51
102,155 89,496

The agreed contribution rates for future yea6 are 14.4% for employers, and 5.S% to 12.5% for employees depending on
pay bands.

Parliament has agreed, at the request ofthe Secretary of state for Education, to a tuarantee that, in the event of an
academy trust closure, outstanding l-ocal Government Pension Scheme liabilities would be met by the Oepartment for
Education. The guarantee came into force on 18 JuV 2013 a nd on 2l luly 2022, the Department for Education reaffirmed
its commitment to the guarantee, with a parliamentary minute published on GOV.UK.

At the balance sheet date the scheme is in surplus. The Academy has entered into an agreement effective from 1 April 2023
to reduce its contributions ftom normal funding levels. lt is anticipated that the payments will be reduced over 10 yea6
from 1 April 2023, including €4,600 for 2 OZ3l24, E4JOO in 2Oz4l2S and e4,9OO in 2025126.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2024 lcontinued)

23. Pensions and similar Obligadons (cor inuedl

Local Govemment Penslon Scheme (condnuedl

The principal actuarial assumptions are: At 31 August
2024

Paf;e 47

At 31 Autust
202t

2,..4
23.9

27.4
23.8

22.7

25.6
22.7
25.5

4.70%
2.7M
5.00%
2.@%

4.3W
2.9M
s.2@6
2.4@6

The current mortality assumptions include sufficient allowance forfuture improvements in mortality rates. The assumed

life expectations on retirement age 65 are:
At 3l Autust At 31 Augun

20a 2023

Retiring todoy
Males
Females

Retiring in 20 yedrs

Males
Females

S€nsitlvity analysis

The table below, as produced by Mercer sets out the impact of a small change in assumptions on the defined benefit

obligation. The figures are based on the surplus /deficit in the scheme before any surplus restriction.

Rate of increase in salaries

Rate of increase for pensions in payment / inflation
Discount rate for scheme liabilities
lnflation assumption (CPl)

Discount rate + 0.1%

Discount rate - 0.1%

Mortality assumption - l year increase

Mortality assumption - l year decrease

6p1 mgg + 0.1%

CPI rate - 0.1%

Deficit /
(surdusl

(33s,00o)
(28O,00O)

(286,0O0)
(330,mo)
(281,00O)
(33s,0o0)

At 31 Autust
2024

change

Mcit/
(Surplus)

(260,mo)
(211,00O)

(217,0O0)
(2ss,00o)
(211,00O)
(260,0o0)

At 31 Autun
20iri

change

(24,00O)

25,000
19,000

(19,0O0)

25,mO
(24000)

(27,0o0)
28,000
22,OOO

(22,m0)
27,ON

(27,000)
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Ilotes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 AuBust 2024 (continued)

zl. Pemlons and slmllar obllFtions (continucdl

toc.l Goy€mmem Penslon scheme (condnuedl

The academy trust's share ofthe assets in the scheme were: Fahvalue
at 31 August

2024
e

Equity instruments
Equities

Debt instruments
Government bonds
Other bonds

Property
Cash/iquidity
Other

Page 4t

Falrvalue
at 3l Autust

202?
E

506,mo 456,m0

2@,mo r53,m0

108,m0
30,000

538,mO

95,000
26,000

47L,W

Tot l Martet Value of Assets 1,386,000 1,201,q)O

Present value of scheme liabilities
Funded

Unfunded
Surplus / ldeficirl in the scheme

Surplus restriction
Surplus / (d€frcitl recognised ln tfie financial statements

(1,078,000) (965,000)

308,m0 236,000
(108,mo) (e7,mo)
200,000 139,@0

Sulplus Reslrlction
As noted above the actuary has valued the academy's share of the Cumbria LGPS to be a surplus of E308,OOO. The trust has
restricted the amount of the surplus recognised as an asset, as FRS102 states that a surplus can only be recognised to the
extent that it reduces future contributions. The rate of future contributions are set at the triennial reviews ofthe LGPS, the
last one was at 31 March 2022. ln the supporting valuation reports, this stated that only surpluses over 11096 of liabilities
are able to be retumed to scheme participants through reduced future contributions. ln the academy's case the assets do
exceed 110% ofthe liabilities, therefore, under the scheme's current fundint strategy the academy can reduce its future
contributions. An asset of f20O,00O has been recognised being the excess of assets over 110% of liabilities

The actual return/(loss) on the scheme assets in the year was €104,000 (2023: €56,000).

None ofthe fair values of the assets shown above include any of the academy's own financial instruments or any property
occupied by, or other assets used by, the academy.

Anrounts recognised ln the statemelt of fimndd actMties

Current service cost (net of employee contributions)
Net interest cost
Administration expenses

Totrl opcr.dng cha.ge

Other recognlsed gains and (lo6sesl

Remeasurements (liabilities)
Remeasurements (assets)

Surplus restriction movement

2024
E

(55,mO)

14000
(4,000)

20i2i
f

(75,mO)

3,000
(3,00o)

(45,OOO) (75,00o)

2024
f

10,m0
39,ofi)

(11,0O0)

20ilt
C

375,000
(r29,mo)
(97,mO)

Total amount recognls€d in the SOFA 38,000 149,(m
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Notes to the Financial statements for the year Ended 3r August 2oz4 lcontinued)

23. Pensions and Similar ObliFtions (contlnuedl

Local Govemment Penslon Sdtemc (condnuedl

Chantes in the deficit in the year:

Deficit / (Surplus) in scheme at beginning of period
Current service cost
lnterest cost
Employer contributions
Past service (cost)/gain
Actuarial (gain)/oss - Remeasurements
Administration expenses
lnterest income
Plan introductions, benefit changes, curtailments and settlements
Deficit / (Surplusl at 3l August 2024

Surplus restriction
Deficit / (Surplusl recognlsed in the financial statements

2024
f

(235,m0)
55,000
51,@0

(69,0o0)

(49,0O0)

4,000

{65,00o}

Pate 49

20iB
E

(s,00o)
75,(nO
49,000

(61,000)

(246,00O)

3,000
(s2,o0o)

m0) (236,000)

108,mo
(200,0o0)

2024
f

(96s,0o0)
(s6,0o0)
(s1,0oo)
(33,0O0)

10,000
17,000

(139,0O0)
97,0(n

Changes in the pesent yalue ol detrned benefit oblitadons wer€ as follows:

At beginning of period

Current service cost
lnterest cost
Employee contributions
Past service (cost)/gain
Actuarial Bain/(loss) - Remeasurements
Benefits / transferc paid
Plan introductions, benefit changes, curtailments and settlements
Benefft obligatlon at 3l August 2024

changes in the fair value of Academy's share of scheme assets:

At beginning of period
lnterest income
Administration expenses
Actuarial gain/(loss) - Remeasurements
Employer contributions
Employee contributions
Benefits / transfers paid
Plan introductions, benefit changes, curtailments and settlements
Scheme assets at 31 Autust 2024

2023
f

(1,127,mO)
(76,000)
(49,mO)
(29,mO)

375,m0
(s9,mo)

(1,078,000) (96s,(x)O)

2024
f

1,201,000
65,000
(4mo)
39,000
59,000
33,000

(17,00o)

2021
f

1,132,000

52,000
(3,0o0)

(129,0OO)

61,000
29,W
59,000

1,386,000 1,201,0(n
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Notes to the Financial statements for the Year Ended 3l August 2024 (continued)

24. Related Party Transactlons

Owing to the nature of the academy trust and the composition of the board of governors being drawn from local public and

private sector organisations, transactions may take place with organisations in which the trustees have an interest.

All transactions involving such organisations are conducted in accordance with the requirements ofthe AFH, including

notirying the ESFA of all transactions made on or after 1 April 2019 and obtaining their apprordl where required, and with
the academy trust's financial regulations and normal procurement procedurcs relating to connected and related party

transactions.

The following related party transactions took place in the period of account:

. Moryan Sindall, a member of Energy Coast UTC has trustees on the ECUTC board.

The trust received f350,000 (2023: €25,000) from the company in sponsorship.

. University of cumbria, a member of Energy coast UTC has trustees on the ECUTC board

The University paid room hire durint the yeartotallint f253, and this balance was outstanding at the year end (2023:

fnil). The University distributed funds to the UTC to support access into hither education totalling €nil (2023: f2,20O)

Ms J Longrig& a member representative for NDA is the Chair ofthe Board of Energus.

The trust paid for a supply teacher and admin supplies during the year totalling €4111.

The trustees confirm this is conducted in accordance with the requirements ofthe AFH.

Ms B Stephens OBE is a trustee, the trust received €110 in donations ftom this trustee. (2023: f1,2OG)

Atency A63nr"-"no25

The academy acts as an intermediary for the following agency arrangements but has no responsibility for them. The

receipts and payments during the period have been excluded from the Statement of Financial Activities. An amount is in

included in other creditors relating to undistributed funds that are repayable as shown below:

Monies brought forward
Receipts during the year

Repayment of bursary funds to the ESFA

Distributions during the year
Balance carried forward 30,781

Comparative intomadon ln respect of the prec.dint pedod ls as follows:

16,19 ESFA

Bursary

Monies broughtforward 13,725
Receipts during the year 33,101
Repayment of bursary funds to the ESFA

Distributions duringthe year (24,909)
Balance carried forward 2L,317

15-19 Bursary Fund
The academy trust dinributes lG19 bursary funds to students as an agent for ESFA

1&19 ESFA

Buasary

2t,3tt
32,401
(4, 71

(18,290)
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year Ended 31 Autust 2024 (continued)

25. Continlent Asset

The Trust has worked with the Trustees ofthe Benny Walker Charitable Trust to seek their agreement to fund the
construction of a Digital Design Civil Entineering' Lab, This agreement has been reached and is contingent on the Trust
achieving suitable planning permission and entering into contract for the delivery of the scheme. The moneys will be paid
to fund each invoice being paid during the construction period. The Trust is therefore progressing planning permission and
also preparing a tender for the construction contract. The Trust is not contractually committed and can control if it
proceeds with the project. As a result, there is a contingent asset in this regard as it is more likely than not that such an
inflow of benefits will occur, but is not yet virtually certain.


